

# Randell “Randy” G. Matthews, AT-C, LAT

## Curriculum Vitae

Highly accomplished sports medicine professional with an admirable 30-year span of progressive responsibility and diversified athletic training experience. 20 years experience as Head Athletic Trainer at an NCAA Division II university overseeing the healthcare of over 300 male/female athletes yearly. Hosted and actively worked in multiple national and regional athletic contests. Development and implementation of an athletic training student program with over 50 graduates now active in the profession. Demonstrated ability to successfully manage a full-service sports medicine program while providing exceptional patient care. **Highlights:**

- ☑ Demonstrated ability to develop sports medicine outreach program to provide quality care to a wide range of athletes covering collegiate sports and high schools to youth athletes and adult professionals.
- ☑ Exceptional knowledge of sports medicine and medical assessment pertaining to orthopedics and sports injury.
- ☑ Exceptional communication skills and patient care practice abilities.

## Professional Experience

**San Angelo Community Medical Center, San Angelo, TX**                      **January 1997 – Present**  
*Program Director / Athletic Trainer, San Angelo Community Sports Medicine*

- 1999 – Present: Sports Medicine provider to the San Angelo Colts Professional Baseball Club
- 1997 – 1999: Sports Medicine provider to the San Angelo Outlaws Professional Hockey Association
- Ongoing provider to Angelo State University Athletics, Lake View High School and other area high schools

**Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX**                                      **August 1977 – January 1997**  
*Head Athletic Trainer / Instructor, Kinesiology*

**Houston Oilers Professional Football Club, Houston, TX**                      **June 1978 – August 1987**  
*Assistant Athletic Trainer (Part-time)*

- Served as liaison between Angelo State University and Houston Oilers Professional Football Club.

**Emergency Service, Incorporated, San Angelo, TX**                              **January 1974 – May 1979**  
*Emergency Medical Technician*

## Formal Education and Professional Licenses

**Master of Arts, Teaching (Kinesiology and Government)**                      1980  
Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX

**Bachelor of Science, (Secondary Education)**                                      1977  
West Texas State University, Canyon, TX

**Licensed Athletic Trainer**    1977  
Texas Department of Health / Advisory Board of Athletic Trainers

**Certified Athletic Trainer**    1981  
National Athletic Trainers’ Association /  
National Athletic Trainers’ Association Board of Certification

## Memberships and Organizations

### Professional

- **National Athletic Trainers' Association, Member, 1974 – Present**  
*District 6 Representative to NATA Governmental Affairs Committee, 2002 – Present*
- **Southwest Athletic Trainers' Association, Member, 1974 – Present**  
*Executive Board Member – Texas State Representative, 1996 – 1999*  
*Executive Board Member – Past President, 1993 – 1994*  
*Executive Board Member – President, 1992 – 1993*  
*Executive Board Member – 1<sup>st</sup> Vice-President, 1991 – 1992*  
*Executive Board Member – 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-President, 1990 – 1991*
- **Texas State Athletic Trainers' Association, Member, 2001 – Present**  
*Board Chair, 2005 – 2007, Region 2 Director, 2001 – 2007, Secretary Treasurer, 2001 – 2005*

### Civic

- **San Angelo Central High Bobcat Booster Club, President, 2000 – 2002**
- **Western Little League, Board Member, 1994 – 2001**  
*President, 1997 – 1999*  
*Vice-President, 1996 – 1997*

## Honors and Achievements

- 2007 **Southwest Athletic Trainers' Association Frank Medina Award, Recipient**
- 2007 **The Randy Matthews Athletic Training Scholarship, Honoree**  
*Angelo State University Athletic Training Scholarship*
- 2003 **Davis Mountains Sports Medicine Clinic Everett Blackburn Memorial Award, Recipient**
- 2003 **Southwest Athletic Trainers' Association Hall of Fame, Inductee**
- 1993 **Southwest Athletic Trainers' Association Eddie Wojecki Award, Recipient**

*Professional References and Supporting Documentation Available Upon Request*